WKMF Radio Building 112 West Water Street Flint 3, Michigan

1470 KC
Uz[is[zfz’om: C&Edar 9-7608

October 6, 1955

Dear Mr. Nittler:
Thank you for your letter of October 4.

This will serve as verified evidénce of

your reception of our station WKMF operating
on a frequency of 1470 kcs 24 hours a day
around the clock. Items and announcements
listed in your communication are correct.

Cordially yours,
W, Eldon Gaeher
Managing Directer
WEG:jtc
Mr. Maurice W. Nittler

Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Affiliated with WKMH Detroit, Dearborn, and WKHM Jackson, Michigan



